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WELCOME TO
VULCAN COUNTY

Vulcan County is a rural municipality within
Southern Alberta with a population of
approximately 3,984 and is conveniently
located one hour from both Calgary and
Lethbridge. The County covers an area of
556,342 hectares and encompasses the
following:

« Town of Vulcan

« Villages of Carmangay, Champion,
Lomond, Milo and Arrowwood

« Hamlets of Brant, Ensign, Kirkcaldy,
Shouldice, Queenstown, Mossleigh,
Herronton, and Travers

GEOGRAPHICAL
INFORMATION:

Location:
Southern Alberta

Major Highways:
Highway 23 & 24

Secondary Highways:

ALBERTA

Fort McMurray

Highway 529, 531, 534, 539,
542, 547, 804, 842, 845 Calgary

Distance to Major Areas:
- 129 km (81 miles) to Calgary

- 94 km (59 miles) to Lethbridge
- 200 km (125 miles) to Coutts /

Sweetgrass USA Border Crossing

To
Cluny

To
Cleichen

Blackioot
Indian Resanm Mo, 148

Lethbridge
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COUNTY PROFILE

COUNTY SERVICES:

Vulcan County provides a number of services, directly or Aointly with other municipalities
and commissions, to the residents of the rural area and the County’s hamlets. These
services include the following:

e General Government - including general administration and legislation;
e Protective Services - including fire protection, bylaw enforcement and safety;

« Transportation Services - including road maintenance, fleet repairs, road/
bridge construction;

« Agricultural Services - including weed/pest control, campground, AG rentals,
county lands and other general agricultural services;

« Planning and Development Services - including development permits, zoning,
subdivision and land-use bylaws;

« Community Services - including supporting FCSS, recreational and cultural
activities, Tourism and economical development (VBDS);

« Utility Services—including garbage disposal (with the Vulcan and District Waste
Commission) and water services (with Twin Valley Regional Water Commission
and Mossleigh Water Coop).

Welcome to

SN

ECONOMICS OF THE COUNTY:

The largest industry in Vulcan County is agriculture, encomﬂassing approximately
444,000 hectares of farmland. The County is a member of the Foothills Little Bow
Association and is part of the Bow River Irrigation District. There are three (3)
operational grain elevators in Vulcan County; two (2) just south of the Town of Vulcan,
and one (1) in the Town of Vulcan.

Geophysical drilling and pipeline activity have become increasingly important, with many
oil and gas deposits put into production.

RECREATION AND ATTRACTIONS:

Throughout the County, communities have a wide range of recreational facilities,
including playgrounds, community centres, senior citizens drop-in centres, golf courses,
ice arenas, swimming pools, and rodeo arenas.

Several water recreation areas in the County include the Travers Dam, Lake McGregor,
Williams Lake and Badger Lake. Provincial Parks include the Little Bow Provincial Park,
Little Bow Reservoir Provincial Recreation Area, McGregor Reservoir Provincial Recrea-
tion Areal, Trai\</ers Reservoir Provincial Recreation area, and the Wyndham-Carseland
Provincial Park.

County historical attractions that focus on the First Nations heritage are the Carmangay
Tipi Rings and the Majorville Medicine Wheel; while the aviation related attractions
include the Royal Canadian Air Force Monument at the Vulcan Industrial Airport.

/
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VISION, MISSION STATEMENT, & VALUES

« VISION
Striving towards innovation in agriculture and development while re-
specting our roots and history

« MISSION STATEMENT
To provide collaborative leadership, governance and municipal services

« VALUES
- Fairness & Equality
- Respect & Trust
- Ethics
- Honesty

It is important to the Council of Vulcan County that these statements reflect the
collaborative sEirit that will enhance their own and their neighbours’ initiatives and
prospects for the future, and support the cooperative initiatives that will provide more
cost effective municipal and other services within the region. (2014-2017 Strategic Plan)

10 [ION BUILDING

N

~
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COUNTY COUNCIL AND THE CAO

=7

A

(left to right)

FRONT: Mark DeBoer, Director of Corporate Services

Nels Petersen, Chief Administrative Officer (effective October 2016)
Jason Schneider (Division 3), Councillor / Reeve (effective August 2016)

Michael Monner (Division 5), Councillor

BACK: Shane Cockwell EDivision 23, Councillor (started in October 2016)

Glen Gateman (Division 1), Councillor / Deputy Reeve (effective October 2016)

Murray McLean (Division 6), Councillor

ABSENT: Roy Lucas (Division 7), Councillor / Deputy Reeve (up to October 2016)

Derrick Annable (Division 4), Councillor

Vulcan County Council consists of Councillors elected from each of the seven (7) divisions of
Vulcan County. As of 2013, Municipal elections are held every four (4) years in the month of
October. October 2017 will be the upcoming Municipal elections. The position of Reeve and
Diz:eputygl Reeve are determined at each of the annual Organizational Meetings held in October
of each year.

The position of Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) is the administrative head of the
organization and reports directly to Council.

During the year, there were some changes in the CAO and Council:

Council holds two types of meetings: Council Meetings and Governance & Priorities Committee

e Leo Ludwig was in the position of CAO up until July 2016

« Nels Petersen (previously the County’s Director of Operations) was appointed the
acting CAO from July 2016 to October 2016

e Rod Ruark was the Division 2 Councillor and Reeve up until August 2016

e As there was a vacancy in Division 2, a by-election was held and Shane Cockwell was

acclaimed as the Councillor for that division.

Meetings.

Council Meetings are more formal and where Council makes the actual decisions on

important matters in the community. These Council Meetings are typically held the 1st and

3rd Wednesday of each month.

Governance & Priorities Committee Meetings are typically less formal and provide
Administration opportunities to share information, discuss issues, and obtain direction
from Council. This can include, but is not limited to, Budget Committee Meetings and
Organizational Meetings.

/
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ADMINISTRATION

The Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) is the administrative head of the organization
and reports directly to Council. Reporting to the CAO were five (5) directors (as at the
end of 2016) of each of the County’s departments and the Executive Assistant position.

The following are the departments of the County:

« Operations - department includes road construction, road maintenance, graveling,
bridges, and fleet maintenance.

« Corporate Services - department includes information technology, geographical
integrated systems (GIS), and finances (i.e. assessment, taxation, receivables,
payables, payroll, etc.).

e Protective Services - department includes fire protection services and bylaw
enforcement.

« Agricultural Services - department includes seeding, weed control / spraying, pest
control, agricultural rentals, and operations of the County’s campground.

« Human Resources - department includes both the human resources for the County
staff and manages the planning/development for the County. Subsequent to the
2016 yearend this position was eliminated and these responsibilities were allocated
back to the CAO until further review.

12

Vacant (July 2016) Mark DeBoer, Stuart Larson, _
(Nels Petersen) Director of Corporate Director of Protective
Director of Operations Services Services

Kelly Malmberg, Tara Linklater,
Director of Agricultural  Director of Human
Services Resources

- J
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ORGANIZATION CHART:

(Grant Based Assistant
Position Only)

——
Municipal :
[siam Executive

Director of
Protective

Services

Public Works

Assistant

-
Public Shop Road Road

Works Enean Maintenance Construction
Foreman Foreman Foreman

Lead Heavy Lead Hand ‘ Lead Hand

Gravel
Lead Hand

—

Divisional Road
Gravel Weed Shop Road .
Crew L Cutters Staff Maintenance Construction

Operators Crew

Crew

/
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ORGANIZATION CHART (CONTINUED):

Director of
Protective Services

Administrative

Assistant
Volunteer Community Peace Regional Deputy
Fire Chiefs Officer 1 Fire Chief

{Coordination Role)

\-
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ORGANIZATION CHART (CONTINUED):

Conservation
Fieldman

Seasonal Seasonal Seasonal Seasonal Seasonal
Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture

/
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STRATEGIC PLAN

Putting the I’I?ht strategy together and developing a clear action plan aligned with
effectlve implementation is vital to the success of Vulcan County. To achieve this,
Vulcan County developed the 2014-2017 Strategic Plan, including the following
seven (7) key goals:

1) TRANSPORTATION NETWORKS

Long-term cost effective road maintenance and rehabilitation plan, including the
following strategies:

Investigate new funding for bridge repair/replacement
Bylaw enforcement of roadway irrigation

Continue with the shoulder pull program

Maintain equipment replacement program

Long-term plan for road rebuilding and rehabilitation
Qualified operators

2) RECRUITMENT AND RETAIN QUALIFIED STAFF

Improve recruitment and retention of qualified staff, including the following
strategies:

Participate in the Municipal Intern Program

Continue in the Apprenticeship Program with Operations
Partner with high schools and colleges

Bi-annual benefit and salary review

Social interaction across organization

Mutual respect between Council and Administration

3) GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT

To support the development of a business park with hotel/restaurant and
waterfront development, including the following strategies:

Business park with hotel/restaurant

e Collaborate with an urban municipality or developer (or independently)

e Business assessment: communicate with possible hotels and restaurants to
find interest

e Investigate potential loans or tax breaks

Waterfront development

o Streamline the development process

o Have sufficient staff for planning and development

o Potential collaboration with other group or groups for staffing
o Marketing

-

The purpose of Vulcan County’s Strategic Plan is to create a “blue print” for the future.

~
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4) COLLABORATION FOR DOCTOR RECRUITMENT
AND RETENTION

Doctor recruitment and retention, including the following strategies:

Lobby provincial and federal governments
Investigate communities with success stories
Consider a specialty hospital

Rural physician training program

5) PROTECTIVE SERVICES

Regionalization of fire services and to provide timely protective services to stake-
holders, including the following strategies:

Regionalization of fire services

o Complete the transition with those already regionalized

« Build confidence with existing departments to help ease frustration with the
other departments not regionalized

Provide timely protective services to stakeholders

e Hire qualified personnel

« Orientate personnel as to the mandate of the program as it relates to the
County and other municipal partner needs

6) GOVERNANCE

Timely communication to ratepayers and consolidation of shop and
administration in new building and yard, including the following
strategies:

Timely communication to ratepayers
e Improve Website

More timely information

Utilize social media

Newspaper advertisement
Quarterly newsletter

Consolidation of shop and administration in new building
e Financial Plan

o External Stakeholders to have agreements

o Establishing working committee

/
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7) WATER AND WASTE MANAGEMENT, SUPPLY
AND INNOVATION

To forward the Southern Alberta Energy from Waste Association (SAEWA) Project,
connect Kirkcaldy to the waterline by 2017, and develop a feasibility study for the
northern part of the County, including the following strategies:

To forward the SAEWA Project

« Meet with Council and communities to get buy-in to forward SAEWA host
community proposal

Connect Kirkcaldy to the waterline by 2017
e Get buy-in from the residents of Kirkcaldy and the existing water commission

Develop feasibility study for the northern part of the County
(Milo, Mossleigh, Arrowwood, & Brant)

e Research grant funding for the feasibility study
e Get buy-in from landowners
o Talk to the villages to find their interest in project

In October 2017, the Alberta Municipal Elections will occur; subsequently County
Council and Administration will review the Strategic Plan. At this time, the Strategic
Plan will be updated and/or new goals will be established.

VALUES

-
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REPORT FROM THE DIRECTOR OF
CORPORATE SERVICES

It is our pleasure to submit Vulcan County’s Annual Financial Report for the year ended
December 31, 2016. The purpose of this Annual Financial Report is to provide our
ratepayers with a clear and transparent insight into the financial information and
results of the County. It also provides an opportunity to analyze and comment on the
financial highlights and information of the County.

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Vulcan County maintains a system of internal accounting controls designed to provide
reasonable assurances for the safeguarding of assets and the reliability of the financial
records. The controls are subject to regular reviews and revisions (if required).

These controls include, but are not limited to, the financial policies set by Council,
administrative procedures, external audits, and the budget process.

FINANCIAL POLICIES

Vulcan County has a number of policies relating to the financials that are reviewed and
approved by Council. These policies are designed to ensure that there are appropriate
controls in Blace to safeguard the County and to ensure that the County is compliant
with the Alberta Municipal Government Act, the Canadian Public Sector Accounting
Standards, and other related legislation. The following are some of the policies that
are in place:

e Signing Authority
Tender Process Policy
Purchasing Authority
Investment Policy
Corporate Credit Card
Tangible Capital Assets
Reserves Policy

There are multiple other policies in place in which, all of
these policies are publically available on our website.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

Vulcan County has a number of internal procedures that are used to document the
steps and methods required to perform many of the financial tasks in the County’s
administration. These internal procedures allow for ensuring that the proper steps are
taken for recording financial transactions to ensure accuracy, consistency, and that
policies are being followed appropriately.

The County utilizes a centralized accounting process; where the
Corporate Services department is responsible for the common
financial and computer systems used to record the financial

‘/” transactions and information. The Corporate Services )
<> - department, in conjunction with all other departments, provides
_@q,ﬁ the annual financial statements and financial reporting to Council
and the management of the County.

~

/
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EXTERNAL AUDITS
In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, Section 280;

County Council appoints an independent auditor, BDO Canada Ltd, @

to report on the annual financial statements of the County. The

auditors’ responsibility is to express an opinion on whether or not

the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material A D"

respects, in accordance with the Canadian Public Sector
Accounting Standards.

The auditors have full access to all of the County’s financial records and information
and they meet with staff, management, and the Reeve to discuss matters relating to
the audit. The auditors also provide the County with a management letter providing
comments on the internal controls.

For the 2016 Financial Statement audit, our auditors expressed a “clean” audit opinion,
indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly. The auditors also did not
have any management letter points for recommendations of improvements on the
internal controls of the County for the 2016 audit; thus, indicating the effectiveness of
the improvements that the County has implemented over the prior years.

BUDGET PROCESS

In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, Sections 242 and 245; County
Council approves an operating and capital budget on an annual basis. Typically, the
majority of the budget is developed in September to November of the ?/ear prior to the
budget, and approved as the Interim Budget. The Final Budget is usually approved in
April as the final budget items are received, property assessments are finalized, and
requisitions for schools and senior foundations are received.

There is currently a 20-year Capital Plan, which assists in the development of the
annual capital budget, outlining the capital replacement plan during the 20-year
period. This 20-year Capital Plan is currently funded by capital reserves and projected
contributions to the capital reserves. This methodology of long-term budgeting allows
for stable tax rates to tund capital purchases, compared to significant highs and lows
required to fund the capital projects and equipment.

The operating budget is currently done on an annual basis, taking into account
up-coming operating projects and is calculated on a line-by-line 1tem basis, compared
to using gross figures to determine the budget. The budget takes into account the
current economic conditions, provincial policy changes, and service needs within the
County. Starting in 2017, the County has implement a 3-year operating budget plan.

After the budget is approved by Council, expenditures are controlled against the
budget by formal purchasing policies, financial systems, and financial reporting
designed to prevent budget overruns.

~
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GFOA CANADIAN AWARD FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Canadian Award for Financial Reporting to Vulcan County for its annual
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015. The Canadian Award for Financial
Reporting program was established to encourage municipal governments throughout
Canada to publish high quality financial reports and provide peer recognition and
technical guidance for officials preparing these reports.

In order to be awarded a Canadian Award for Financial Reporting, a government unit
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized annual financial report,
whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports should go beyond the
minimum requirements of generaIIK accepted accounting principals and demonstrate
an effort to clearly communicate the municipal government’s financial picture,
enhance an understanding of financial reporting by municipal governments, and
address user needs.

A Canadian Award for Financial Reporting is valid for a period of one year only. We
believe our current report continues to conform to the Canadian Award for Financial
Reporting program requirements, and are submitting it to GFOA.

®

Government Finance Officers Association

Canadian Award
for
Financial Reporting

Presented to
Vulcan County
Alberta

For its Annual
Financial Report
for the Year Ended

December 31, 2015

B # G

Executive Director/CEQ

~

/
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The County’s 2016 financial statements are prepared by management in accordance
with the Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards. Management is responsible for
the preparation, accuracy, objectivity, and integrity of the financial statements and
notes thereto. Management believes that the financial statements present fairly the
County’s financial position as at December 31, 2016, and the results of its operations
for the year then ended.

The following Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis is also prepared by
management and is intended to expand on and explain information in the financial
statements. The discussion & analysis is not part of the actual financial statement
and therefore is not specifically audited.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The Statement of Financial Position highlights the financial assets / liabilities, the
non-financial assets, and the accumulated surplus. This statement is used to evaluate
the County’s ability to finance its financial liabilities and commitments.

2016 2015 Change
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and investments 20,914,575 13,862,103 7,052,472
Taxes and grants in lieu receivables 2,716,399 1,439,354 1,277,045
Trade and other receivables 737,428 2,308,259 {1,570,831)
Inventory held for resale 42,083 179,805 {137,726)
Long term investments 5,342,000 7,472,797 (2,130,797)
Loans and notes receivable 356,473 456,364 {99,891)
Other 286,368 346,701 (60,333)
30,395,326 26,065,387 4,329,939
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 675,846 844,864 (169,018)
Deferred revenue 951,782 1,313,451 (361,669)
Employee benefit obligations 223,429 203,216 20,213
Obligations to other organizations 2,084,731 - 2,084,731
Obligations under capital lease 52,650 - 52,650
Long term debt 1,989,579 - 1,989,579
Other liabilities 692,648 554,178 138,470
6,670,665 2,915,709 3,754,956
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 23,724,661 23,149,678 574,983
NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Tangible capital assets 108,487,392 107,791,397 695,995
Inventory for consumption 7,570,991 6,939,867 631,124
Prepaid expenses 232,196 201,551 30,605
116,290,579 114,932,855 1,357,724
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 140,015,240 138,082,533 1,932,707

~
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - continued

FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Overall, there has been an increase in the financial assets of the County; whereas some
of the following were the changes:

e Change in investment strategies; whereas the long-term bonds were sold and
reinvested in a combination of guaranteed investment certificates (GICs) and
term deposits as higher effective interest rates were able to be realized with
the change in strategy. This created a reduction in long-term investments
and increases in the short-term investments.

e The short-term investments include approx. $2.1 million dedicated for the
Vulcan Hospital Expansion Project.

« Increase in tax receivables is mostly due to increases in taxes owed by oil &
gas companies due to the current economic climate.

« Decrease in trade/other receivables as the prior year included approx. $1.5
million receivable from the Province for disaster recovery funding.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Overall, there has been an increase in the financial liabilities of the County; whereas
some of the following were the changes:

e In March 2016, the County acquired approx. $2.0 million debenture debt to
fund the County’s share of the Vulcan Hospital Expansion Project; which is
included in the long-term debt.

o At yearend there was a total of approximately $2.1 million set aside from
both the Town of Vulcan and the County as matching contributions for the
Vulcan Hospital Expansion Project. This amount is an obligation to the Vulcan
County Health and Wellness Foundation.

« Decrease in deferred revenue as many of the grant funded projects were able
to be completed during the year.

« The County entered into a capital lease during the year for the Peace Officer
vehicle, whereas this created a lease obligation.

« Increase in other liabilities relates mostly relates to the increases in the
gravel pit reclamation liability to approx. $419,000 (2015 - $223,000)

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Non-financial assets are assets that are not available to “pay off” existing liabilities and
are held to provide services for the County, such as the capital assets (road/bridge
infrastructure, vehicles/equipment, etc.) and gravel inventory . Overall, there has
been an increase in the non-financial assets of the County; whereas some of the
following were the changes:

e The capital assets have had an overall increase in the year;
whereas, there was an approx. $6.0 million of additions in
the construction of road/bridge infrastructure, additions to
buildings, and the acquisition of vehicles/equipment.
These additions are somewhat offset by approx. $1.0
million in assets disposals/replacement and $4.3 million in
amortization of these assets.

« Inventory for consumption includes the gravel inventory
and parts/supplies; whereas the majority of the increase
relates to the additional gravel that was crushed during the

year.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - continued

Overall, the County maintains a Positive net financial position (financial assets
exceeding financial liabilities) of approx. $23.8 million. This is a increase from the
prior year of approx. $23.1 million. The positive net financial position allows the
County to cover the financial liabilities and commitments with the financial assets.

The following is a 5-year trend analysis on the net financial assets:

10.00 848 8.94
7.60
e 740 __—"
8.00 — —— \
6.00
4.00
2.00
0.00
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—4&—Financial Assets-to-Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets

| I I

0] 10,000,000 20,000,000 30,000,000 40,000,000
Financial Assets Financial Liabilities
B 2012 24,430,666 3,216,181
m2013 26,080,253 3,073,913
m2014 27,972,864 3,761,555
02015 26,065,387 2,915,709
02016 30,395,326 6,522,978

As shown above, although there was an overall increase in the net financial position,
there was a reduction in the Financial Assets to Liabilities ratio as there were similar
increases in both the financial assets and liabilities. This mostly relates to the
acquisition of the debenture debt and obligations for the Vulcan Hospital Expansion
project.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - continued

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS:

The accumulated surplus is made up of three (3) components; Unrestricted Surplus,
Restricted Surplus (Reserves), and the Equity in Tangible Capital Assets as outlined in
Schedule 1 of the Financial Statements.

Schedule 1 2016 2015

Unrestricted Surplus 1,187,942 897,409
Restricted Surplus (Reserves) 30,392,556 29,393,727
Equity in Tangibie Capital Assets 108,434,742 107,791,397
Accumulative Surplus 140,015,240 138,082,533

The Restricted Surplus is the combination of both the capital and operating reserves:

2016 2015
Capital Reserves 14,780,935 12,524,474
Operating Reserves 15,611,617 16,869,253
Total Restricted Surplus (Reserves) 30,392,556 29,393,727
Net Financial Assets 23,872,348 23,149,678
inventory for Consumption 7,570,991 6,939,867
Total Funding Available 31,443,339 30,089,545

As shown in the above, the combination of the net financial assets and the inventory
for consumption are sufficient to cover both of the capital and operating reserves;
therefore, the County’s reserves are considered to be “fully funded” reserves.

The Equity in Tangible Capital Assets equates to the net book value (NBV) of the
Tangible Capital Assets as described in Schedule 2 (Schedule of Tangible Capital Assets)
less the capital debt (Capital Lease Obligation):

2016 2015
Tangible Capital Assets - cost 193,932,393 189,999,202
Tangible Capital Assets - amortization (85,445,001) (82,207,805)
Tangible Capital Asset (NBV) 108,487,392 107,791,397
Capital Lease Obligation (52,650) 0
Equity in Tangible Capital Assets 108,434,742 107,791,397

Note: the long-term debt acquired does not relate to the acquisition of tangible
capital assets and therefore Is not included in the capital debt amount in determining
the equity in tangible capital assets.

/
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

The Statement of Operations highlights the revenues and expenses of the County. This

statement is mostly used to evaluate these revenues and expenses to the approved
budget. It also provides the prior year data for comparative purposes.

OPERATING REVENUE
Net municipal taxes
Government transfers
Return on investments
Sale of goods, services and user charges
Rental income
Community aggregate levy
Penalties and costs of taxes
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets
Other revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Legislative
Administration
Protection services
Transportation services
Agricultural services
Planning and development services
Family and community support
Parks and recreation
Tourism and economic development
Utility Services
Other

OPERATING NET INCOME

CAPITAL REVENUES
Government transfers for capital

TOTALNET INCOME

ADD:

Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Transfers from reserves to operations
Amortization of capital assets

Net loss on disposal of capital assets
LESS:

Transfer to reserves

Capital expenditures/purchases
TOTALNET EFFECT OF INCOME

The total net effect of income represents the allocation to the Unrestricted Surplus. As

2016 - Budget 2016 2015
15,552,886 15,491,243 15,593,397
879,126 839,002 778,748
389,736 733,530 405,743
670,811 864,215 903,222
357,029 355,410 346,232
120,000 149,287 259,213
100,500 497,496 254,299
- 26,813 43,431
77,800 752,963 120,041
18,147,888 19,709,959 18,704,326
364,131 285,775 365,768
2,085,599 1,962,577 1,763,226
1,839,095 1,720,869 1,466,953
11,187,590 10,863,798 10,484,568
986,930 810,091 823,176
589,086 534,207 442,352
293,291 2,338,374 214,943
642,737 733,948 684,775
256,945 243,172 266,392
717,286 740,853 628,794
188,861 313,069 791,715
19,151,551 20,546,733 17,932,662
(1,003,663) (836,774) 771,664
3,392,781 2,769,481 3,893,203
2,389,118 1,932,707 4,664,867
198,250 178,442 316,510
7,715,746 7,233,665 8,229,029
4,014,425 4,328,198 4,014,425
- 810,407 411,062
(6,621,154) (8,232,494) (9,738,958)
(7,694,537) (5,960,392) (7,896,176)
1,848 290,533 759

shown above, this is determined by taking the total net income and take into account
the effects of the transfers to/from reserves and the contributions to/from capital.

~
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING REVENUES

The operating revenues include all of the revenues for the County other than capital
grants and contributions. The majority of the operating revenues includes the net
municipal tax revenues (net of requisitions), operating grants, and other revenues from
the operations of the County (i.e. investment, user charges, rental, etc.).

The following is an analysis on the net municipal taxes (net of requisitions) compared
to the budget and the prior year:

Net Municipal Taxes

0 5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000
Net Municipal Taxes
O Budget 15,552,886
W 2016 15,491,243
B 2015 15,593,397

The overall net municipal taxes are relatively comparable to the budget and the prior
year. The following are the details of the tax revenues as displayed in Schedule 3
(Schedule of Property and other taxes):

Well Drilling Tax

Special Levy

Grantsin Lieu of Taxes

Commercial Taxes

Linear Taxes

Real Property Taxes

0 2,500,000 5,000,000 7,500,000 10,000,000 12,500,000
RealTl;Ligelty Linear Taxes Con;::;aal Gri‘r;t:;:e'l;leu Spedial Levy Wei\T[a);n'ung
O Budget| 7,444,776 9,792,962 1,135,320 16,500 1,124,624 55,000
#2016 7,440,491 9,786,327 1,127,686 19,141 s 1,124,276 s 9,618 s
M 2015 7,280,525 10,161,347 1,015,385 17,062 ) 1,017,943 ) 40,038 )

/
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING REVENUES - continued
The following is an analysis on the operating grants and some of the other revenues
from operations compared to the budget and the prior year:

1,000,000
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000
0
Government Return on Sa I.es of Goods,
Transfers Investments Services, and User Rental Income
Charges
D Budget 879,126 389,736 670,811 357,029
B 2016 839,002 733,530 864,215 355,410
B 2015 778,748 405,743 903,222 346,232

-

Some of the major variances from budget and the prior year include:

Government Transfers were less than budget is mostly due to that the Council
Governance project of $50,000 was not done in the year. The revenues were
greater than the prior year mostly due to increases in the local government
transfers for shared services in IT and emergency management, and increases
in fire training grants.

Return on Investments were significantly higher than both the budget and the
prior year mostly due to the changes in the investment strategies; whereas
there was an approx. $340,000 gain on the sale of the bond accounts.

Sales of Goods, Services, and User charges were greater than budget as the
budget is done on a conservative basis; whereas some of the significant
increases from budget include additional surface rights revenues received and
increases in other cost recoveries (i.e. dust abatement, WCB rebate, etc.).
The revenues were slightly less than the prior year mostly due to the cost
recoveries reduced from prior years (i.e. inter-municipal road project).

Rental Income was comparable to both the budget and the prior year. Slight
increase from prior year is due to renegotiating a building lease in the prior
year.
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued
OPERATING REVENUES - continued

The following is an analysis on the remaining other revenues from operations compared
to the budget and the prior year:

800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000

100,000

0 B
A(g:::;;:tlzlgy Penalti e;ae:(r;: Cost of | Gain onT[élzposa'l of Other Revenues
O Budget 120,000 100,500 0 77,800
B 2016 149,287 497,496 26,813 752,963
‘ M 2015 259,213 254,299 43,431 120,041

Some of the major variances from budget and the prior year include:

Community Aggregate Levy was greater than budget as the budget is done on
a conservative basis; whereas the revenues were less than the prior year as
the amount of movement of aggregate has been reduced from prior years.
These revenues fluctuate significantly from year to year.

Penalties and Cost of Taxes were greater than budget as the budget is done
on a conservative basis; whereas both the penalties on current taxes and tax
arrears were significantly higher than budget due to some of the larger taxes
owed by oil and gas companies. The revenues were higher than the prior
year as the balances of some of these accounts have increased.

Gain on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets (TCA) is not budgeted. The gain is
less than prior year; however, this fluctuates significantly from year to year,
depending on the assets being sold/disposed.

Other Revenues include the contributions from the Town of Vulcan for the

Vulcan Hospital Expansion project, donations, fines, and other revenues. The

other revenues are greater than budget and the prior year as the donations

gng the gontributions for the Vulcan Hospital Expansion project were not
udgeted.

~
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES

The operating expenses are presented on the Statement of Operations by each separate
department; however, they are also redisplayed by the type of expense in Schedule 5
(Schedule of Expenses by Object). The following is an analysis on some of the expenses
compared to budget and the prior year (excluding capitalization costs).

8,000,000
7,000,000
6,000,000 [
5,000,000 [—
4,000,000 —
3,000,000 ||
2,000,000 [—
1,000,000 [—
0
Salaries, Wages and Contracted and Material Goods, and Transfer to Local
Benefits General Services Utilities Boards and Agencies
(D Budget 6,972,242 I 3,602,211 4,182,167 1,850,093
'Cl 2016 6,503,365 ' 2,960,984 3,008,920 4,055,775
'I 2015 6,230,936 ' 3,178,521 3,558,148 1,862,877

Some of the major variances from budget and the prior year include:

Salaries, Wages and Benefits were less than budget is mostly due to that
there were a couple of staff vacancies during the year and that the benefits
were budgeted on a fixed percentage (greater than actual). The expenses
were higher than the prior year due to the cost of living adjustments to
wages and there were a couple positions filled in 2016 that were not in 2015.

Contracted and General Services were less than budget is mostly due to these
contracted costs being less than expected; including building repairs, vehicle
and equipment repairs, consulting costs on projects, education/training, and
other services. The expenses were less than prior year; whereas vehicle and
equipment repairs were substantially higher in prior year (i.e. hitch rebuilt)
and legal costs were reduced from prior year.

Material, Goods and Utilities were less than budget is mostly due to these
costs being less than expected; including diesel/fuel pricing, gravel costs,
tire, herbicides, utilities, and other costs. The expenses were less than prior
year; whereas gravel crushing costs were higher in prior year and diesel costs
were reduced from prior year.

Transfer to Local Boards and Agencies were significantly higher than budget
and the prior year as there was approx. $2.1 contributed to the Vulcan
Hospital Expansion project as matching contributions (matching contributions
included in Obligations to Other Organizations as a liability account).
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES - continued
The following is an analysis on the remaining expenses compared to budget and the
prior year (excluding capitalization costs).

5,000,000

4,500,000

4,000,000

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000
o Fl—{
0

lnterif]taarggsBank Amortization of TCA Loss OnTDCisAposaI of Other Expenses
O Budget 67,607 4,014,425 0 255,506
02016 76,968 4,328,198 837,220 621,801
B 2015 38,930 4,014,425 454,493 965,005

Some of the major variances from budget and the prior year include:

e Interest and Bank Charges were slightly greater than budget is mostly due to

setting up the accrued interest on the debenture; whereas the budgeted
interest was based only on the debenture payments. The expenses were
greater than the prior year as the debenture interest started in 2016.

« Amortization of the Tangible Capital Assets (TCA) is greater than both the
budget and the prior year as the budget was based on the prior year. The
increase relates to an overall increase in the TCA from prior years.

« Loss on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets (TCA) is not budgeted. The loss is
greater than prior year; however, this fluctuates significantly from year to

year, depending on the assets being sold/disposed.

« Other Expenses include the write-off of tax accounts for insolvent companies,
gravel pit reclamation increases, inventory write-downs, and contingencies..
The other expenses are greater than budget as there was apﬁrox. $147,800 in

additional write-off of taxes exceeding budget, increase in the gravel pit

reclamation liability of approx. $196,000, and approx. $104,200 reduction in
the IT inventory. The expenses are less than the prior year as there was a
significant amount of write-offs of tax accounts for insolvent companies in

the prior year.

/
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES - continued

Schedule 6 and 7 (Schedule of Segment Disclosure) presents the operating expenses by
major segments, which is a combination of the separate departments that are similar in
activities.

Utility Services

Community Services
Planning and Development Services

Agricultural Services

l_U[JJWJI

Transportation Services

Protective Services

General Government

0 2,500,000 5,000,000 7,500,000 10,000,000 12,500,000
. . ) Planning and .
General Protective |Transportation| Agricultural Community o .
. . . Development . Utility Services
Government Services Services Services . Services
Services
0 Budget| 2,638,591 1,839,095 11,187,590 986,930 589,086 1,192,973 717,286
12016 2,561,421 1,720,869 10,863,798 810,091 534,207 3,315,494 740,853
W 2015 2,920,709 1,466,953 10,484,568 823,176 442,352 1,166,110 628,794

These segments were slightly modified from prior years to more accurately portray the
departments that have similar activities:

» Agricultural and Planning/Development Services are now reported separated;
whereas these were previously reported in the “Economic and Agricultural
Services” (prior removed)

» Community Services are now reported separately; whereas the majority were
previously reported in General Government

o Utility Services was renamed from the previous “Environmental Planning”

A detailed description and activities of each segment is included in Note 18 of the
2016 Financial Statements.

\_ J
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - Continued

OPERATING EXPENSES - continued
The following is a breakdown of the departments included in each of the major
segments, as shown in Schedule 6 and 7 (Schedule of Segment Disclosure):

2016 - Budget 2016 2015
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Legislative 364,131 285,775 365,768
Administration 2,085,599 1,962,577 1,763,226
Other 188,861 313,069 791,715
2,638,591 2,561,421 2,920,709
PROTECTIVE SERVICES 1,835,055 1,720,865 1,466,553
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 11,187,550 10,863,758 10,484,568
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES 586,530 310,051 823,170
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 589,086 534,207 442,352
COMMUNITY SERVICES
Family and community support 293,291 2,338,374 214,943
Parks and recreation 642,737 733,948 684,775
Tourism and economic development 256,945 243,172 266,392
1,192,973 3,315,494 1,166,110
UTILITY SERVICES 717,286 740,853 628,794
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 19,151,551 20,546,733 17,932,662

The variances from budget and prior year are the same as previously discussed in each
of the expenses by t)(/jpe; whereas, it would be allocated to each of the operating
Segments. See Schedule 6 and 7 (Schedule of Segment Disclosure) for the detailed
breakdown of each segment by type (both revenues and expense).

The County also has been providing detailed reports on the
operating revenues and expenses, which are available to the
public on our website (www.vulcancounty.ab.ca). These
reports are located:

Home > Departments > Corporate Services > Financial Statements

- /
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets summarizes the changes in the Net
Financial Assets. It reconciles the Net Financial Assets of the County from the prior
year using the operating revenues and expenses, capital funding and expenditures, and
changes in the other non-financial assets such as inventory for consumption and prepaid
expenses.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The Statement of Cash Flows summarizes the sources and uses of cash and cash
equivalents. It reconciles the cash position of the County from the prior year using the
operating revenues and expenses, capital funding and expenditures, investment and
financing transactions.

As the revenues and expenses include “non-cash” transactions such as amortization
expenses, these “non-cash” transactions are removed from the income to indicate the
actual cash effects.

SCHEDULES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There are currently seven (7) schedules in the financial statements, which are used to
provide details to the financial statements. These schedules include:

Schedule 1 - Schedule of Changes in Accumulative Surplus
Schedule 2 - Schedule of Tangible Capital Assets
Schedule 3 - Schedule of Property and Other Taxes
Schedule 4 - Schedule of Government Transfers

Schedule 5 - Schedule of Expenses by Object

Schedule 6 - 2016 Schedule of Segmented Disclosures
Schedule 7 - 2015 Schedule of Segmented Disclosures

Schedule 1—2 provides additional details on the accumulative surplus and the tangible
capital assets as presented in the Statement of Financial Position.

Schedule 3—7 provides additional details on the revenues and expenses as presented in
the Statement of Operations.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes to the financial statements provide additional details for the financial
statements.

These notes can include the following:
Significant accounting policies
Details of Financial Statement balances
Segment reporting details
Disclosure of additional information not recorded in the financials
o Debt limits
e Council and CAO remuneration
« Pension Plan
« Commitments and contingencies

~
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FUTURE OUTLOOKS

The County will continue to maintain its strong financial position. In looking ahead, the
biggest challenges facing the County will be to balance fiscal responsibility with the
service levels needed by our ratepayers and to collect on the tax arrears from the oil
and gas companies that are struggle to pay their taxes in these difficult times.

The use of long-term budgets will assist Administration in the challenges of meeting the

necessary service levels. Towards the end of 2016, the County developed a three (3)

gear written plan for budgeting operating activities and a five (5) year written plan for
udgeting capital acquisitions.

« The three (3) year operating plan effectively creates a multi-year budget for
the upcoming operating activities, including large operating projects and
projecting cost increases.

e The five (|5) year capital plan is developed out of the County’s 20-year capital
funding plan; which reviews assets being projected to be replaced within the
upcoming 20-years and starts building reserves to fund the projected costs of
replacing or acquiring these assets.

The County will continue to develop strategies and seek the necessary funding to
undertake projects required to maintain the programs, services, and infrastructure
provided by the County.

Respectfully submitted,

Mark DeBoer, CPA, CA
Director of Corporate Services
April 5, 2017

/
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PO, BOX 160 TELEPHOME: 1-403-485-2241
VULCAN, ALBERTA TOLL FREE: 1-B77-4B5-2299
TOL 280 FAK: 1-d13-485- 2520

www vulcancounty.ab.ca

April 5, 2017
To the Reeve and Council Members of Vulcan County
Re: Management’s Responsibility for Reporting

Management of Vulcan Counly |5 responsible for the preparation, accuracy, objectivity, and Integrity of the
accompanying finandal statements and the notes thersto. Management believes that the financial statements
present fairly the County's financial position as at December 31, 2016, and the results of its operations for the
year then ended.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Canmadian Public Sector Accounting
Standards. Financial statements are not predise, since they Include certain amounts based on estimates and
judgements. Such amounts have been determined on @ reasonable basis in order to ensure that the financial
statements arz presented fairly in all material respects.

In fulfilling its responsibilities and recognizing the limits inherent in all systems, management has designed and
maintained a system of internal controls to produce reliable information to meat reporting requirements. The
system is designed to provide management with reasonable assurance that transactions are properly
authorized, reliable financial records are maintained and assets are properly accounted for and safeguarded.

County Council is responsible for overseeing management in the performance of its financal reporting
responsibilities, and for approving the finandial statements. Coundl fulfills these responsibilities by reviewing
the finandal Information prepared by management and discussing relevant matters with management and
external auditors. Coundl is also responsible for authorizing the appointment of the County’s external auditors.

The finandial statements have been audited by the independent firm of BDO Canada, LLP. Their report to the
members of Yulcan County Council, stating the scope of their examination and opinion on the financial
statements follows.

Respectfully,

M M“‘"Wm
Mels Petersen Mark DeBoer, CPA, CA

Chief Administrative Officer Director of Corporate Services

N /
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Ted: 403 328 5297 BOD Canada LLP
Faxr 403 328 9534 &0 Lethbridge Centre Tower
www, bidlo, Ca 400 - 4 fyEnue South

Lethbridoe AB T1J 4871 Canada

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Reeve and Members of Council of Yulcan County

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Vulcan County, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31, 2016, and the statements of operations, change in
net financial assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Respansibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion onm the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
WYulcan County as at December 31, 2016 and the results of its operations, change in its net financial
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting
standards.

BDO Carpoln e

Chartered Professional Accountants

Lethbridee, Alberta
Mpril 5, 2017
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VULCAN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and investments {nole Z)
Taxes and grants in lieu receivables (note 3)
Trade and other racaivables (note 4)
Inventory hekd for resabs:
Lang term investments (nole 5)
Loang and noles receivable (note B)
Citivar

LIABILITIES
Accounts peyable and sccrued liabiities
Dederred revenue (nole 7)
Empioyes benafit obligations (mate &)
Obligations 10 olhes organizations (ol §)
CObligations. under capéal leasa (nobe 10)
Long tem debi (nole 11)
Ciiher liabilities

HET FIMAMCIAL ASSETS
HOH-FIMANCIAL ASSETS
Tangible capital asseds (schadule 2, note 12)

Imwentory for consumption (nabe 13)
Frepaid axpenses

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (schedule 1, note 15)

Canlingancias and commiimans - Sas nole 24 & 25)

APPROVED BY:

Tha scxompanying roee and suppartng schedules e which the fnanciel siziemenis ame cross-raksnnsd G an nisgesl pan of Hess $rancsl sasnaniy

2018 2015

§ 20,914,578 § 13882103

2,716,399 1,439,354
TaT 428 2,208 259
42,083 179,800
5,342,000 TAT2TAT
156,473 456,354
286 A58 246,701
30,395,326 26,085,387
BTE B48 B44 854
851,782 1,313,451
222,429 203,216
2,084,731 -
52,650 -
1,989,579 -
692,648 554,178
6,670,665 2,915,708
23,724,664 23,149,678

108, 487,302 107,791,347

7,570,591 6,935, 867
231,198 201,501
116,290,579 114,832,855

$140,015 240 $138,082,533

/
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REVEMUE
Met municipal taxes (schedule 3)
Government transiers (schedule 4}
Retum on investments

Sale of goods, services and user charges

Rental income
Ciomimunity aggregate levy
Penalties and costs of taxes

VULCAN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2H&

ain on disposal of tangibde capital assets

iher revenues
TOTAL REVENUE

EXFPENSES
Legislative
Administration
Protection sendices
Transportation senices
Agricuttural senvices
Plarming and development senices
Family and community support
Parks and recreation
Towrism and economic development
Lkility Senaices
Other

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS (SHORTFALL) OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES - BEFORE OTHER

OTHER

Government transfers for capital (schedule 4)

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, END OF YEAR

2016 25
{note: 18)

% 15552838 $ 15451243 § 15503387
a7 124 835,002 TTB, 748
380,734 733,530 405,743
aro.et1 864 215 903222
357,024 355410 346,232
120,000 149,287 250,213
100,500 49T 496 254 200

- 26813 43,431

77,800 732,963 120,041
18,147 884 18,708,533 18,704, 326
341 283773 345,768
2,085 584 1,962,577 1,763,226
1,120 ee5 1,720,869 1,466,853
11,187 580 10,863, 738 10,484 558
985,830 810,004 823176
580,083 334,207 442 352
2032 2,338,374 214,843
42 77 733,548 084,775
256,645 243,172 206, 302
717288 740,853 028,784
1BE, B&1 313,069 791,715
18,151 551 20,546,733 17,832,662
(1,003,653) {B36,7T4) 771,664
3302781 2, 7ED, 481 3,803,203
23801148 1,932, 707 4,064 857
138,082.533 138,082 533 133,417 668
F140471.6851 $140,015.240 § 138,082,533

The sxcompanying nobn afd suppeing schedules 1o which B 1 afm

ar an rlegral pat of Basa frecckl slete ek

J
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VULCAN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FINAMCIAL ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 316

Budiget 2016 ai) £
(note: 18)

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES § 2382113 $ 19332707 $ 4,064,887
Acuisition of tangible capital assets (7,604.537) {6.013.04.2) {7,896,178)
Procesds on disposal of tangibée capital assets 168 250 131,628 273,082
Armortization of tangible capital assets 4014425 4,328,198 4014425
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets - BIT.2M) 454 403

[3.4B81.882) (655,595 (3,154,178

Net change in inventory for consurmption - (631,124 (2,554 521)
Acauisition of prepaid expenses - [232,196) {201,581)
Use of prepaid expenses - 201,581 183,782
(661, 7.25) (2,572,323

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN MET FINANCIAL ASSETS (1,082, 744) 74,503 {1,081,635)

MNET FINANCIAL ASSETS, BEGINMNING OF YEAR 2314867 23143 678 24211313

MET FINAMCIAL ASSETS, END OF YEAR § 22058034 $ 23724661 F 23140678

The ecccrmpaiying Aol @hd SUEEeTng schedulis | whch ha § o] “ aim @i irdegial paf of e Srencal statesraits

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

2016 5
HET INFLOWY (OUTFLOWS) OF CASH RELATED TO
THE FOLLOWANG ACTIVITIES:
OPERATING
Excess of revenue over expenses § 1332707 F 4,004,887
Mon-cash items included in excess of revenues over expenses:
Amortization of tangibée capial assets 4,328,158 4014 425
Loss on disposal of tangble capital assets 83T ) 454 403
Mon-cash chames to operations (net change
Increase in taoes and grants in lieu receivable 1,277,043 {583, 163)
Decrease (norease) in trade and other recevables 1,570,611 {430,262
Decrease in inventony hedd for resale 137,726 57881
Decrease in loans recevable 9.8 108,667
Decrease (morease) in cther fnancial assets 60,333 {30,781)
Increase in inventory for consuemption {631,124) (2,554 521)
Increase in prepaid expenses {30,606 {17,802)
Decrease in accounts payable {169,018) {112,345)
Decrease in defemed revenus (361,663 (5E2,908)
Increase (decrease) in employes benefit cbiigations 20213 {2,185}
Increase in cbiigations to other onganzations 2,084, TH -
Increase in cbfigations under capital lease 2650 -
Increase (decrease) in other liabdties 138470 {14R,3584)
Cash provided by operabing fransactions 8,753,509 4,818,752
CAPITAL
Acquisition of tangible capital asssis {6,013,042) {7,886,178)
Procesds on disposal of tangibée capital assets 151,629 273,082
Zash appled to capital ransactions {3,861,413) {7,823,007)
INVESTING
Decrease in long term mvestments 2130, 7497 393,550
Cash provided by investing transactions 2130, 7497 393,550
FINANCING
Long term debt issusd 2,046, 234 -
Liong termn debt repand {36,645 -
Cash provided by financing fransactions. 1,988,579 -
CHANGE IN CASH AND EGUWALENTS DURING THE YEAR T.052.472 {2,410,785)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINMNING OF YEAR 13,862,103 18,272,628
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 20,914,575 % 13,882,103
The eccompiiing nobin and SUEpeting schedules 1o which tha § e 5 aim ah irdegial pan of (hese frencel steterant

\_ J
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VULCAN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF CHANGE IN ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2016

SCHEDULE 1
Equity in
Unrestricted Restricted Tangible
Surplus Surplus Capital Assets 2016 2015
(note 17) (note 14)

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1 597 409 29,393,727 107,791,397 $138,082,533 $133,417 666
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 1932707 - - $ 1,932,707 % 4664 867
Unrestricted funds designated for future use (8,232,494) B,232 494 - - -
Restricted funds used for operations 3,676,376 (3,676,376) - - -
Restricted funds used for tangible capital assets - (3,557,289) 3,557,289 - -
Current year funds used for tangible capital assets (2,403,103) - 2,403,103 - -
Contributed tangible capital assets - - - - -
Dizposal of tangible capital assets 985 849 - (988.549) - -
Annual amortization expense 4 328,198 - (4,328,198) - -
Change in accumulated surplus 3 290,533 998,823 643,345 § 1,932,707 5 4664 B6T

BALANCE, END OF YEAR 5 1,167 542 30,392,556 108,434,742 $140,015.240 $138,082,533

VULCAN COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
SCHEDULE 2
Land Engineered
Land Improvements Buildings Equipment Vehicles Structures 2016 2015

COST:

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR AS REPORTED 5 5,736,086 1226249 10,200,523 15,644,195 4327010 152,863,138 $189,999,202  §184,328,112
Reclassification of capital assets (note 25) - (56,285) 58,285 {483,052) 453,052 - -

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR AS RESTATED $ 5,738,086 1,167 564 10,258,808 15,161,144 4,610,062 152,863,138 $189,999,202 $184,328,112

Acquisition of tangible capital assets 449 - 70,264 1,584,739 1,224 426 2,993 964 5,873,842 7,256,222
New construction-in-progress - - 1,314 - - 137,886 139,200 639,957
Diisposition of tangible capital assets - - - (601,220) (168,721) (1,309,910) 2,079,851) (2,225,089)
BALAMNCE, END OF YEAR 5,738,535 1,167 964 10,330,386 16,144 663 50865767 154685078 193,932,393 189,999,202

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION:

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR AS REPORTED  § - 188,742 2,558,733 7,112,466 1919085 70428799 $ 82,207,805 S 79,600,394
Reclassification of capital assets (note 26) - (47,114) 47,114 (217,841) 217,841 - -

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR AS RESTATED 5 - 141,528 2,605,847 5,894,625 2,136,006 70,428,799 $ 82,207,805  § 79,690,394
Annual amortization - 43,289 274,458 1,386,151 500,219 2,124,081 4,328,198 4,014,425
Accumulated amortization on disposal - - - (403,447) (125,596) (561,957)  {1,091,002) {1,497 514)

BALANCE, END OF YEAR - 184,917 2,880,305 7,877,329 2,511,527 71,990,923 85,445,001 82,207,805

NET BOOK VALUE OF

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS $ 5738535 983,047 7,450,081 8,267,334 3354240 82694155 $108,487,392  $107,791,397

2015 NET BOOK VALUE OF TANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS AS RESTATED $ 5736,086 1,026,336 7,852,961 8,266,519 2,673,156 82434339 $107,791,397

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY AND OTHER TAXES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

SCHEDLLE 3
2016 25
{niote 18]
TAXATION
Real propery tases P oTATTR $  7.4404H ¥ 7280525
Linear faxes B, TEZ a2 9,786,327 10,161,347
Commencal faes 1135320 1,127,686 1.015,385
Government granis in lieu of axes 18,500 19,141 17,062
Special levy 1,124 524 1,124,216 1,017,643
Wl dnilling t2x 55,000 5,618 40,038
10,560 182 19,507,539 19,532 300
REGANSITIONS
School reguisibons 3,TEAT2 3,789,172 3,718,658
Seniors foundation 2T 24 227124 220,245
4,016,288 4,016,236 3,938,002
NET MUNICIPAL TAXES % 15552880 § 15491 243 + 15,503,387
VULCAN COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
SCHEDULE &4
Budiget 2016 N5
{note 18)
TRANSFERS FOR OPERATING
Local government fransfers ] B2,024 % e840 ] 55,655
Prowincial govemnment transfers 503,020 350,630 518,010
Federal govemment ransfers 204,082 209,883 204,082
arg, 12 835,002 778,745
TRANSFERS FOR CAPITAL
Prowincial govemnment transfers 3382781 2,759 481 3,803,203
TOTAL GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS + 4271807 $ 3608483 ¥ 4871851

-
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VULCAN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES BY OBJECT
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 216

SCHEDULE 5
Budget 2016 2M5
{note 1)
EXPENSES BY OJECT
Salanes, wages and benefits ¥ 6ev2242 $ 6503365 ¥ 0230038
Ciontracted and general senvices 3602 211 2,960,584 317521
Materals. goods and uilities 4 182167 3,008,520 3558148
Transfers to bozal boards and agencies 1,850, 083 4,055,773 1,862 877
Interest and bank charges 67 607 TE. 968 38,930
Arnortizabion of tangible capital assets 4 014,425 4,328 158 4,014 425
Machine expenses capitalized for construction {1,7E2700) {1,846 498) (2,370,673
Lo=s on disposal of tangible capital assets - BIT. 20 454 403
Other eapenses 265,500 621,804 985,005
¥ 18151551 $ 20,546,733 ¥ 17932682
VULCAN COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
SCHEDULE &
Planning and
General Protective Transportation  Agricultural Development Community Utility 2016
Govemnment Services Services Services Services Services Services Total
REVENUE
Met municipal taxes $ 13,800,329 737,129 - - - 375,722 578,063 § 15,491,243
Government transfers (operating) 39,214 111,636 209.883 176,759 83,333 218,177 - 839,002
Return on investment 713,244 - - - - 20,286 - 733,530
Sale of goods, services and user charges 76,459 102,351 186,773 406,092 90,434 - 2,106 564,215
Rental income - 335,629 - 5,381 - 14,400 - 355,410
Community aggregate levy - - 149 287 - - - - 149,287
Penalties and other costs of taxes 497 496 - - - - - - 497,496
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets - - 20,363 6,450 - - - 26,813
Other revenuss - 1417 - 44220 - 657 326 - 752,963
15,126,742 1,338,162 566,306 638,902 173,767 1,285,911 580,169 19,709,959
EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,185,807 553,910 4,194,086 316,054 235,993 - 17,515 6,503,365
Contracted and general servicas 05,396 299,306 1,286,645 230,849 295583 162,622 80,583 2,960,984
Material, goods and ufilitiss 173,516 146,388 2,519,079 150,949 2,631 7,923 8,434 3,008,920
Transfers to local boards and agencies 47 442 262,700 8,000 12,29 - 3,104,822 620,515 4,055,775
Interest and bank charges 33,722 3,119 - - - 40,127 - 76,968
Amortization of tangible capital assets 89,827 455 446 3,669,176 99,943 - - 13,806 4,328,198
Machine expenses capitalized for construction - - (1,846,498) - - - - (1,846,498)
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets - - 837,220 - - - - 837,220
Other expensas 42571 - 196,090 - - - - 621,801
2,561,421 1,720,869 10,863,798 810,091 534,207 3,315,494 740,853 20,546,733
EXCESS (SHORTFALL) OF REVENUE
OVER EXPEMSES - BEFORE OTHER 12,565,321 (382,707)  (10,297,492) (171,189} (360,440) (2,028,583) (160,684) (B36,774)
OTHER
Contributed tangible capital assets - - - - - - - -
Govemnment transfers (capital) 78,962 - 2,690,019 - - - 500 2,769,481
EXCESS (SHORTFALL) OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES 5 12,644,283 (382,707) (7.607,473) (171,189} (360,440) (2,028,583) (160,184) $ 1,932,707

-
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VULCAN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE
YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2015

SCHEDULET
Planning and
General Protective Transportation  Agricultural Development Community Utility 2015
Govemment Services Services Services Services Services Services Total
REVENUE
Met municipal taxes $ 14,042,028 641,397 - - - 376,546 533,428 $ 15,593,397
Government transfers (operating) 51,564 58,955 204,082 168,359 86,132 209,656 - 778,748
Return on investment 405,743 - - - - - - 405,743
Sale of goods, services and user charges 123,968 61,015 349 657 279,112 87,121 - 2,349 903,222
Rental income - 324,902 - 6,930 - 14,400 - 346,232
Community aggregate levy - - 259213 - - - - 259,213
Penalties and other costs of taxes 254 299 - - - - - - 254,299
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets - - 4343 - - - - 43,431
Other revenues 59,694 20,381 - 39,966 - - - 120,041
14,937,294 1,106,650 856,383 494 367 173,253 600,602 535,777 18,704,326
EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,046,913 450,338 4222121 309,027 174,311 - 18,226 6,230,936
Contracted and general services 673,157 274,660 1,535,655 238,608 258,393 157,107 39,941 3,178,521
Material, goods and utilities 173,067 110,699 3,081,585 175,597 3,048 7,741 6,411 3,558,148
Transfers to local boards and agencies 48,860 247 450 8,000 14,650 - 987 257 556,660 1,862,877
Interest and bank charges 38,928 2 - - - - - 38,930
Amortization of tangible capital assets 79,720 373,804 3,448 446 85,294 5,600 14,005 7,556 4,014,425
Machine expenses capitalized for construction - - (2,370,673) - - - - (2,370,673)
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets - - 454 483 - - - - 454,493
Other expenses 560,064 - 104,941 - - - - 265,005
2,920,709 1,466,953 10,484 568 823,176 442352 1,166,110 628,794 17,932,662
EXCESS (SHORTFALL) OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES - BEFORE OTHER 12,016,585 (360,303) (9,628,185) (325,809) (269,099) (565,508) {93,017) 771,664
OTHER
Confributed tangible capital assets - - - - - - - -
Government transfers (capital) 14,970 452 167 3,425730 - - - 336 3,893,203
EXCESS (SHORTFALL) OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES $ 12,031,555 91,864 (6,202,455) (325,809) (269,099) (565,508) (92,681)  $ 4,664,867

-
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VULCAN COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Wulcan County are the representations of management preparsd in accondance with
accepied accounting principles fior local govermments established by the Public Sector Accounting Boeard of the Chartered
Professional Accountants of Canada. Signiicant aspects of the accounting polices adopted by Vulcan County are as
follows:

a)

o)

c)

Reporting Enti

The fnancial statements reflect the assets, liabilites, revenues and expenses, and changes in net financal assets and
cash flowes of the reporting entity. This entity is comprsed of the County operations plus all of the crganizations that are
owmed or controlled by the County and are, therefore, accountable to County Council for the administration of their
financial affairs and resources,

The schedule of taxes levied also indudes requisibions for education, health, socal and cther extemal onganzations that
are not part of the murscipal reporting entity.

The statements exclhude nest assets that are administensd for the beneft of external parties. Interdeparimental and
organizational transactions and balances have been eliminaied.

Biasis of Accounting

The fnancial statements are prepared using the accrual bases of accounting. The accual basis of accounting reconds
revenue as it s eamed and measurable. Expernses are recognized as they are incurmed and measurable based upon
receapt of goods or senaices and'or legal obligabon to pay.

Funds from external parties and eamings thereon restricied by agreement or legislation are accounted for as defemed
revenue until used for the purpose specifisd.

(Gowemment transfers, contributions and cther amounts are recaived from thind parties pursuant to legsiation, regulation
or agreement and may onby be wsed for certain programs, in the completion of specific work, or for the purchase of
tangiole capital assets. |n addition, ceran wser charges and fees are collecied for which the related services hawe yel to
be perfomned. Revenue is recognized in the perind when the related expenses are incurmed, sendces pesfomned or the
tangiole capital assets are acquired.

L=e of Estmates

The preparation of financial statements in conformnity with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assurmptions that affect the reported amount of assets and labilties and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabdites at the date of the financal staterments, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses durng the penod. Where measurement uncertanty exists, the financial statements have been prepared within
reasonable limits of materiality. Actual results could diffier from those estimates.

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 26

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

d)

fi

hj

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investrments that are readiy convertible to known amounts of cash and that
are subject bo an insignificant nisk of changs invalue. These short-term investments generally have a maturity of thres
months or less at acquisition, or are redeemable, and are held for the purpose of mesting short-term cash commibments.
rathier than for investng.

Inwestments.

Inwestments are recorded at amortized cost. Investment premiurmes and discounts are amortized on the net present value
basis ower the term of the respective investment. When there has been a loss in value that s other than a temporany
decline, the respective investment s written down to recognize the loss.

Land Held for Resale

Lamd heeld for resale is recorded at the bower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes costs for land acquisition and
improsements required to prepare the land for senvicing such as dearing, siripping and leveling charges. Related
devedopment costs incumed to provide infrastucture such as water and wastewater senvices, roads, sidewalks, and strest
lighting are recorded 3= physical assets under the respective function.

Taxes and Grants-in-ieu Recsivables

Curment taxes and gramis-indisu receivables consist of cument tax bevies which remain outstanding at December 31, Tax
amears and grants-irHieu receivables consist of taxes that remam outstanding after December 21 of the year in which
they wene mposad.

Loans and Motes Receivables

Loan and notes receivables consist of kans provided to vanous non-profit onganizations for the purpose of benefiting the
Ciounty. Loan and notes recenables are recorded af the lower of cost and net recoverable value. Valuation allowances
ars determnined using best estimates available and changes to these allwances are recognized a5 an expense in the
peniod in which ewents give rise for the allowance to occur. Interest revenues are recognized when eamed.

Requisition Cher-levy and Under-lewy

Crnerdevies and under-levies arise from the diffisrence bebween the actual property tax levy made to cover sach
reguisition and the actual amount requisitionsd.

[f the: actual bewy exceeds the reguisition, the overlevy is acorued 3= a liabdity and property tax revenue is reduced.
Where the actual levy is less than the requisition amount, te under-levy is accneed as a recevable and as propery tax
TEVENLIE.

Requisition tax rates in the subssquent year are adjusted for any over-levies or under-levies of the pror year.
Gowemment Transfers

Gowemment transfers are the rans'ers of assets from senior levels of govemment that are not the result of an exchangs
transaction, are not expected to be repaid in the future, or the result of a direct financial retum.

Gowemment fransfers are recognized as revenues in the financial staterments when the tansfer is authonzed and any
eligibility criteria are met, except to the axtent that transfer stipulations give rise to an obfigation that mests the definition
of a liabilty. Transfers are recognized as defermed revenues when stipulations give nse to a liabfity. Transfer revenue is
recognized in the Statement of Operations when the stipulation liabdites are seftled.
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VULCAN COUNTY

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
k) Mon-Financial Assefs

Mon-financial assets are not avalable to discharge existing liabdities and are held for use in the provision of senaces.
They hawe useful Inves extending beyond the cument year and are not intended for sale in the nomal course of
operations. The change in non-financial assets during the year, together with the excess (deficiency) of reverue over
expenses, provides the Change in Met Finandal Asssts for the year.

i.  Tangible Capital Assets
Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which indudes all amounis that are directly afiributed 1o acquisition,

construction, development or betiemment of the asset. The cost, kess residual value, of the tangible capital asssis is
amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life as follows:

‘Years

Land improwernents 15-45
Buildings 25-50
Enginesrsd struciures.

Bridges 40- 100

Cornmunication towers 4

Roads 5-75
Machinery and eguipment 2-25
ehicles g-10

Assets under construction are not amortized until the asset is avalable for productive use.
Interest on debi used to purchase tangible capital assefs is not capialized.
ii. Contributions of Tangible Capital Assets

Tangble capital assets received as contributions are recorded 3t far value 3t the date of receipt and are also recorded as
TEvVenLe.

iii. Leases

Leases are dassifed as capital or operating leases. A lease that ransfers substantally all of the bensfits and nsks
incidental o the ownership of property are accounted for as capital leases. At the inception of 3 capital lease, an asset
and an cbligation are reconded 3t an amount equal to the lesser of the present value of the minimum lease payments and
the property's fair value at the beginning of the lease. Assets reconded under capial lease are amortized. All other
lezses are accounted for as operating leases and the related lease payments are changed to expensss as incumsd.

iv. Imeentories

Inwentaries held for consumption are recorded at the lower of cost and replacement cost, with cost determined by the
average cost method, except for fued which is determined by the first-in, first-out method.

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 216

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

0

n}

Measurement Uncerainty

The preparation of the financial staternents in conformity with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards, requires
management to make estmates and assumptions that affiect the reporting amownts of assets and lisbilities, and
disciosure of contingent assets and liabdities, as at the date of the financal statements and the reported amounts of the
revenues and expenses during the period. Items requinng the use of significant estimates nciude estimated employes
benefit obfigations, useful life of capital assets, rabes of amortzation and the allocation of costs for intemally constructed
FsEals.

Estirates are basad on the best information available at the tme of preparation of the financial staterments and are
reviewed annually to reflect new information as it becomes available. Measurement uncertainty exsts in these financial
statements. Actual results could differ from these estmates.

The County mantsins 3 rurmiber of grawel pits to senvice its needs relating to road construction and maintenance. The
County is responsible for reclaiming the sites where these pits are located. There is uncertainty with respect o te
measursment, whers there may be a sgnificant variance between the amount recognized in the financial statements and
the acthueal future redamiation costs.

The County has intemally constructed assefs, a porbion of the costs of which is from the use of the County's employees,
machinery and equipment. A formula is used to alocate these costs o the constructed assefs. The inputs into the
formula ars based on expected costs of construction, and are regulardy assessed for accuracy. The actual costs of
construction may differ from the allocated amounts.

Resmicted Swplus Funds for Fulure Expenditures

Resmicted surpius funds are established at the discretion of Council and by the Municipal Govenment Act to set aside
funds fior future operations and capital expenditures.

Contaminated Sies Liability

Contaminated sites are a result of contamination being infroducad into air, soil. water or sedirment of a chemical, onganic
or radicactve matenal or fve onganism that exceeds an environmental standard. The liabdity is recorded net of any
expected recovenss. A liability for remediation of a contaminated site is recognized when a site = not in productive use
and s management's estimate of the cost of post-remediation including operation, manienance and montonng.
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2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

VULCAN COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

2016 25
Cash $ 1.999.5H § 2010001
High interest savings 1,722,325 1,507,132
Temporary imvestments AT, 152,749 10,344 BEd

§ 20,914,575 ¥ 13,862,103

Temporary imvestments are short-temmn deposits with original matunties of one year or less, or are redeemable, with intersst
rates ranging from 1.50% to 1.80°0 (2015 - 1.65% 1o 1.75%). High nberest savings include invesiment savings accounts
held at ATE Securities Inc.

Inciudied in temporany investments 5 a resticted amount of 3851782 (2015 - §1,312.451) hedd exclusively for eligible
projects and 52,084,731 (2015 - Snil) heldd for the obligation to the Vulean County Heath and Wellness Foundation for the:
Wulcan Hospital Expansion Project.

The County has an available revolving line of aredit facility up to 3300000 with interest payable at prime mirus 0.25%, and a

credit card limit of 5300000, with interest payable at 5.0%. As at December 31, 2016 the balance owing on these faciliies is
Fnil (2015 - Sinil ).

TAX AND GRANTS IN LIEL RECEIVABLES

2016 25
Casrent taxes and grants in lieu of taxes $ 1510544 ¥ 1760175
Amears 1,124 61 443 320
Allowance for doubiful accounts {28,836) {773,150}

$ 2716339 F 1430354

TRADE AND OTHER RECENVABLES

2016 05
Trade receivables 147,191 182,831
Requisifion under-evies 152,344 140,724
Interest receable 72,260 45,437
GST receivable 92,125 32,730
Other receivables 274,081 1,818,001
Allowanee for dowbtful accounts {573) {573)

$ TIT4EE 0§ 2308250

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

3. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

2018
Market
Ciost Valu=
Guaranteed Investment Cerificates £ 5242000 £ 5242000
Bonds and other nvestments - -
§ 52000 % 5342000

2015
Market
Ciost Walue
3 - 3 -
FAT2 78T ¥,457,853
§ TATITOV § 7.A57.053

6. LOANS AND NOTES RECENVABLES

Camnangay Fire Association - annual pet $10,000, matures 2020
Champion Fire Assocation - annual pmt 310,000, repaid in 2016

Vulcan Fire Co-op - annual prt 510,000, matures 2021

Morthweest Fire Protection Association - annual prt 525,000, matures 2018
Wilo Seed Cleaning Associabon

Blackie & District Sesd Cleaning Association

Mosslesgh Water Co-op

miaturing in 2018, camying interest at 4.2%.

camying imterest at 2 8%,

are repayable over 20 years.

-

Guaranteed Inwestment Certificates are long-term deposits with inferest mbtes ranging from 2.15% to 2.400% with maturity
dates mnging from 2018 to 2021, Bonds and other investments were held at amortized cost.

2016 A5
5 40000 % 50,000
- 10,000
50,000 0,000
50,000 75,000
133,615 156,106
29274 43,031
53,584 80,137
§ 356473 3 456284

Loars receivable from the vanous Fire Associations within the County are for assistance in the purchase of eguipment and
the construction of buldings are interest free and repayable over 10 year temms. The County kevies the specific fire protection
area that the Fire Associabon operabes in by way of special tax levy for the annual repayment amount of the loan.

Loan receivable from Blackie & Distnct Seed Cleaning Associabion, has an annual blended loan payment of 515,565,

Loan receivable from Milo Seed Cleaning Association, has an anmueal blendad loan payment of 529,000, matuing in 2021,

Loars receivable from Mossleigh Water Co-op, are interest free and have combined semi-annual payments of 33,277, Loans
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VULCAN COUNTY

NOTES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

DEFERRED REVEMUE

Extemnally

Restricted Rewenues

2015 Inflowes Eamed 21E

Alberta Municipal Sustainability Initiative - Capital 5 054 454 ¥ 2364550 $ (2BET2M4) % 631,768
Alberta Municipal Sustainability Initiative - Operating LT T 186,741 {236,578) 2,450
Information Technology Remote Backup - RCP FE N - (73,771) -
Irter-Municipal Development Plan - RCP B33z - (83,332 -
Flood Miigation - SAFRP 7B g2,000 - 115,834
Surfacs Rights B1.035 126,505 (91.,035) 126,505
Other 30,72 BT 500 (47,011) ™23
Total, invested in short term investments 3 1313451 ¥ 257202 3 @BeET) % 931,782

Alberta Municipal Sustainability Initiative - Capital

The Prowince provides conditional grant funding throwgh this program to assist with variouws capital expenditures in the
County. The use of these funds is resiricted to eligble expenditures as approved under the funding agresment.

Alberta Municipal Sustainability Initiative - Operating

The Province provides conditional grant funding through this program to assist with various operating expenditures in the
Cipunity. The use of these funds is resinicted to eligble expenditures as approved under the funding agresment.

Information Technology Remote Backup - RCP

This Regional Collaboration Program (RCP) grant i for the development of an nformiabon technology remote backup system
with another municipality. The wse of these funds is resiricted to efigible expenditures as approved under the funding
agresment. This project was completed in 2016,

Inter-Municipal Development Plan - RCP

This Regional Collaboration Program (RCF) grant is fior the deselopment of an inter-municipal deselopment plan with
mumicipalities that share a border. The use of these funds is restricted to elighle expenditures a5 approved under the
funding agreement. This project was completed in 2016,

Flood Mtigation - SAFRP

This Southern Alberta Flood Response Program (SAFRP) grant s for the development of flood mitigation'dwersion plans for
the Bow and Lifle Bow rivers. The use of these funds is restnicted to eligible expenditures as approved under the funding
agresment.

Surface Rights

These monies represent amounts paid to the County by resource companies in exchange fior surface rights in future periods.

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 216

& EMPLOYEE BENEFIT O8LIGATIONS
2016 palj bl

Accreed vacation payable : 1 22349 b3 203,218

§ 23420 3 203215

The accrued vacation payable is comprised of the vacation that employees are defeming to future years. Employess hawve
either eamed the benefits or are entiled to these benefits within the next budgstany year.

2. OBUGATIONS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2016 25
WCHWF - Hospital Expansion Project - County contributions $ 1421542 3 -
WCHWF - Hospital Expansicn Project - Town confributions 662.THY

$ 20847TH ¥ -

Cuering 2016, Viulcan County and the Town of Vilcan agresd to contribute to the Vidlcan Hospital Expansion Project; in which,
Wulcan County and the Towmn of Yulcan would jointy contribute two dollars for every one dollar raised by the Vulcan Courty
Health and Wellness Foundation (WVCHWF), wp to @ maximum of 53,000,000 in aggregate. As Vulcan County is the
mianaging mumnicipality. the contrbutions are hedd by WVulcan Counby untll they are to be disbursed.

10. OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASE
2016 i) L
Capital l=ase ohligation % 52650 % -
$ 52830 % -

Interest at 6. 15% per annum, blended monthly payments of 51,212, secured by specific tangible capital asset, due January
1. 2021, The following is 3 schedule of fubure mimirmum lease payrments under capital lease:

2017 3 12,538
2018 14,530
2010 14,538
20 14,530
20 1.212
Total minimum kease payments 34,368
Less: imputed interest (6,718}
¥ S2,630

N
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VULCAN COUNTY

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 201&

LOMG TERM DEBT
2016 2015

Tan supported debentures $ 19895 3§ -
$ 198353 3 -

The cument portion of long term debé amounts bo 5115422 (2015 - 3nil).

Principal and interest repaymments are as follows:

Principal Interest Total

2017 $ 11542 § 48083 § 184405
2018 118,323 46,052 184,405
2018 121,207 43,108 184,405
2020 124,348 40,050 184,405
2021 127 471 36,033 164,404
Thersatter 1,362 720 178,127 1,561,647

$ 1BERSTY R L § 2383871

Debenture debt is repayable to the Alberta Capital Finance Authorty and bears interest at 2 488°% per annum and matures
on March 15, 2031, Debenture debt s isswed on the credit and secunty of the Municipality at lange.

The Municapality has established an authorized overdraft fior the purposes of financing operating expenditures with a limit of
F300.000. Interest is payable monthly at the prirme rate mmus 0.25%. The overdraft s secured by a general secunty
agresment. The over draft was undrawn as at December 31, 2016 (2015 - Enil).

Interest on long term debt amounted to 340,127 (2015 - 3nil)

The Municipality's total cash payment for interest in 2018 was $25.557 (2015 - $nl)

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

2016 2015
Tangible capital assets (schedule 2} $193,932 393 § 130,960 202
Accumuiated amortizabon (schedule 2) {85,445,001) {82,207 B0E)

$10B 487392 3107701307

Conirbuted tangibde capital asssts are recognized at far value at the date of confribution. There were no contributions. of
tangible capital assets that were recaenved during the year (2015 - Snil).

Capital lease assets are initially recognized at the lesser of the present value of the minimum lkease payments and the
property’s fair value at the beginning of the lease. During 2018, the County entered into 3 capital lease amangement for a
vehicde where 3 leased tangible capital asset of 502 754 was recognized. As 3t December 31, 2016, the leased tanghble
capital asset had 35,758 of related accumulated amontization.

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2046

INVENTORIES FOR CONSUMPTION

2016 25
Iy fior consurmption - gravel 4 T840 ¥ 08,363,160
Irveniceny fior consurmption - parts 45251 5a6, 707

$  7.570.5H % 0930887

Gravel inventory includes purchased deposits not yet crushed, with a cost of 34,886,220 (2015 - $4,791,508).

EQUITY IN TANGIELE CAPITAL ASSETS

2016 2015
Tangibée capital assats (note 12) $108487392  $107.701,307
Capital lease obilgation {nete 10) {52,650) -

$108.434 742 § 107,701,387

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Accumulated sumplus consists of restricted and unrestricted amounts and equity in tanghble capital assets as follows:

2016 15

Unrestricted surphss $ 1487842 3 0OT4D2
Restricted surplus {note 17) 30,392,556 20,303,727
Equity in tangible capital assets {note 14) 108,434,742 107,701,397

£140,015.240 3128082533

BUDGET FIGURES

Budgeted information was prepared under the modified acorual method. This note provides a reconciliation betwesn the
approved budget Sigures and the budget figures disclosed in the finandal statemenis.

2016 2015
EXCESS (SHORTFALL) OF REVENUE OVER EXPEMSES £ 2383118 § 2221678
ADD: Proceeds from sale of capital asssts 198,250 185,020
ADD: Transfer from resiricted supdus to operations 7. 715,748 7863604
ADD: Arncrtization of tangible capital assets 4,014 425 722578
LESS: Transfers to restricted surplus {6,621,154) (3.452,077)
LE=S: Capital expendinrmes {7,684,537) (10,528,032}
Budpet approved by Councl % 1848 % 2,850
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VULCAN COUNTY

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED DECEMBER 3, 2016

17. RESTRICTED SURPLUS

2016 2015
Capital Restricted Surphs
General Gowemment $ 100329 ] 100,328
Protective Equipment 2,102,153 1,283,187
Transportation Equipment 1,973,136 1,408 587
Road Corstructon 1,380,131 714,385
Bridge Construction 1,257,067 883,226
Grawe] Crushing 129,342 120,542
Mossleigh Water Treatrment Plant - Recowery (319,874) (256,802)
Emvwironment Development Equipment 106,130 107,080
Campground T.500 22,500
Capital Acquisition 7,044 TE5 7072428
Capital Contingency 1,000,000 1,000,000
14,780,539 12,524 473
Operating Restricted Surplus
Assessment Apceal 107,054 107,054
Ciommurity Enhancement 20,000 50,000
General Government Service 559,373 TO0.575
Protective Senvices 629,453 741,380
Transportation Confingency 1,350,350 1,457 520
Road Corstructon 1,762,579 1,831,322
Road Maintenance 204,000 375,000
Grawel Crueshing 4,677,080 5,073,761
Uncrushed Gravel Inventony 4,686,200 4,781,508
Bridiges 32439 82,452
Water Management 141,774 126,463
Emvinonment Treatment 1,892 1,802
Vulcan Hospital Project - Debenture Funding 624,262 -
ulzan Hospital Project - Debenture Recoveny {1.989,579) -
Planning and development 303844 33344
Agriculiure Senvices 494,372 arg.272
Campground 84,348 06,578
Recreation and Culure 305,284 230,543
Ciperating Contingency 1,526, 4848 g24 506
15,611,617 18,360,254
Total Restmcted Surplus $ 30,392,556 $ 20383727

Cuwing the year, the County received a debenture for 52,046 224 to fund the Vulcan Hospital Prosect. As at December 31,
2016, the County had contributed a total of 51,421 842 of these funds towards this project (ses Note 8), resulting in $824,282
rerraining to be contributed based on the matching funds mised by the Vulcan County Health and Weliness Foundation.
The debenture recoweny for the Vulcan Hespital Project is a defict from these contributions that is to be recovered by general
ta levies 3t the same rate as the debenture principal repayments.

The upgrades to the Mossleigh Water Treatrment Plant were a total of $431,200 as at December 31, 2016; where Coundil
apphed $100,000 towands these upgrades, resulting in $331,200 to be recovered through anmeal specal water tax levies
ower 3 20 year period. To date, there has been 511425 recovered by special water tax levies. The funds held in the Capital
Acauistion Resense were usad to fund these upgrades; whemzas these funds will be recovered by the special water tax
levies.

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2016

18 SEGMENTED INFORMATION

Wulcan County provides numenous senvices to its ciizens, incuding protective, fransportation. agrcultural, planning and
development, cormmumity and utility services. For managemsent reporting and fracking purposes, these senvices ane
separated into depariments. Certain deparments that hawe been separately disclosed in the segmented information, along
with the senices they provide, are as follows:

General Governrment

General Govemment includes legislative and administrative matters. including Coundil expenditures and administration costs
required to operate Vulcan County. Actvities within General Government include: general municipal expenditures, Councl
expenditures, financial statement preparation and reporting, accounts recesvable and payable, payroll, information
technology, GIS, and property assessment and tawation.

Protective Services

Protective Senvices is compnsed of emergency management, health and safety, bylaw enforcement and fire sendces. This
department prepares and coordinates the Municipal Emergency Flan and related plans and programs.  The Protectve
Senices department administers the fire distncts within Vwlcan County, ensuring compliance as per the Cuality Management
Plan. Cther services with respect to fire incude public education and fire prevention. Bylaw enforcement is provided by
Vulcan County's Cormmurity Peace Officer. This also includes the building rentals to AHS and the RCMP and e related
costs to operate these faciities.

Transportation Services

The Transportation Deparment s responsitle for the delivery of municipal public works sensces relating to the mamtenance
and construction of roadways and bridges. This departrment ensures appropriate agreements are in place (Le. acoess
agresments, pipeline crossings, read and rural addressing signage, etc. ) o minimize liability concems.

Agricultural Services

Agricultural Sendices prowides adwice and expertise with respect to weed and pest contnod, 3s well a5 soil and water
consendabion. campground maintenance and rental of specalized equipment. Working in conjunction with Alberta
Agriculture, this departrment also prowides field frials (insect counts, disease investigations, eic.).

Planning and Development Services

Plarming and Development Senvices faclitates developrment in accondance with the Land Use Bylaw as approved by Vulcan
Council.  This department ensures compliance of existing development applications with the Land Uise Bylaw, offers
recommendations to Council for amendments and assists developers with requirements of area structure plans.
Commamity Services

Wulcan County contributes bo many community service organizations, such as: the local Family Community Support
Senvices, daycare and public health, townsm and economic development, recreation boards, cultural programs and lbrary
Lkility Services

Wulcan County is a member of the Twin Valley Regional Water Commission and Vulcan District Waste Commission.
Operabions for the Mosslesgh Water Treatment Plant are contracted to Rocky View Utility Corp.

For each reported segment, revenues and expenses represent both amounts that are directly atiributable o the segment and
armiounits that are allocated on a reasonable basis. Therefore, certam alocation methodologies are emphoyed nthe

preparation of segmented financal information.
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VULCAN COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

15 DEBT LIMITS

Section ZTE(Z) of the Municipal Govemment Act requires that debt and debt limits as defined by Alberta Reguilation 25500
for Wulcan County be disclosed as follows:

2016 putj i
Total debt limit $ 23,564 939 F 28,056 488
Total debt 2,042,271 -
Amount of debt limit unused $ 27,522,710 28,056 480
Debi servicing limit $ 4927490 ¥ 4076082
D=t senvicing 178,944 -
Amount of debt servicing limit unused $ 4748546 ¥ 4,076,082

Thee debt it is calculated at 1.5 times. the revenue of the municipality (as defined in Alberta Regulation 25500 and the
debit service limit is calculated at 025 tirmes such revere. Incuming debt beyond these Frmitations reguires approval by the
Minister of Municipal Affairs. These thresholds are guidelines used by Albesta Municipal Affairs to identify municipalites that
could be at financial nsk if further debt is acquired. The calculabon taken alone does not represent the financial stability of the
municipality. Rather, the financial statements must be interpreted as a whole.

. SALARY AND BEMEFITS DISCLOSURE

Desciosure of salaries and benefits for municapal officials, the chief administratve officer and designated officers as reguired
by Allberta Regulation 31342000 is as follows:

2016 2015
Salary Benefits &
Per Diems Allowances Total Total
Councillors

Division 1 - Gaterman 3 15,000 5 4132 L1 19,132 k4 20,043
Division 2 - Ruark 18,958 3132 20,090 26,840
Division 2 - Cockwill 5125 1,793 6918 -
Division 3 - Schneider 31533 4230 36,573 31,564
Division 4 - Annable 18,500 4 825 2325 20622
Division 5 - Monner 18,875 3,764 22639 17,764
Division & - Mclean 15,375 4151 19,326 22333
Division 7 - Lucas 17,000 471 Fafrry 21,448
Chieff Admimistrative Cficer - Ludienig 5 2Ny 5 23406 $ Z351m 208882
Chief Administrative Cfficer - Petersen 24,108 3708 o kial ] -
Designated Officer(s) 103,075 M 127,786 -

Salary includes regular base pay, bonuses, cvertime, lurnp sum payments, gross honoraria, and any cther direct cash
rermuneration.

Benefits/alowanceas figures for Councillors include milzage for ravel from their place of residence to the respective regular
meetings and the employer's share of Canada Pension Plan and Health Care benefits.

Ermployer's share of all employes benefits and coniributions or payments made on behalf of employess includes retirement
pension, Canada Pension Plan, unemployment insurance, health care, group life insurance, acosdental disabdity and
dismerrierment insurance, long term disabiity, professional memberships, workers compensation and tuition.

Effectve 2016, the County established one or more positions as designated officens).

/
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VULCAN COUNTY

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 216

LOCAL AUTHORITIES PEMSION PLAN

Employees of the County participate in the Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPF). which is one of the plans covered by the
Alberta Public Sector Pension Plans Act. The LAPP serves about 244,621 people and 426 employers. The LAPP s financed
oy empboyer and employes contributions and by investment eamings of the LAPP Fund.

Contrbutions for cument service are reconded as expenses in the year in which they become dus.

The County is requirsd to make cument senece contributions to the LAPP of 11.38% of pensionable eamings up o the year's
maeiTem pensionakie eamings under the Canada Pension Plan and 15.84% on pensionable eamings above this armount.
Ermployees of the County are required to make current sendce contricutions of 10.38% of pensionable salany up to the year's
maximiem pensionabie salany and 14.84% on pensionable salary above this amount.

Total cument service contributions by the County to the LAPP in 2018 were 3508 420 (2015 - 8484 186). Total current
senvice conributions by the employees of the County to the Local Authorities Pension Flan in 2016 wers 3483,851 (2015 -
F446.578)

At December 31, 2015, the LAPP disclosed an actuarial deficiency of 3922 million

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The County's fnancial instruments consist of cash and temporary investments, accounts receivable, long term investments,
lzans and notes receivable, accounts payable and accrued lisbiliies. 1t is management's opinion that the County is not
exposed to significant interest or cumency risks ansing from these financal instruments.

The County is subject bo credi risk with respect to taxes and grants in place of taxes receivables, and trade and other
receivables. Credit nsk arises from the possiblity that taxpayers and entities to which the County provides senvices may
experience financial difficutty and b unable to fulfill thesr obligations. The large number and diversity of taxpayers and
CcUstomers minimizes the credit isk.

Unless otherwise noted, the camying valee of the financial instrument approsmates its fair value.

CONTAMINATED SITES LIABILITY

The County has adopted P53250 Liabilty for Contaminated Sies. The County did not identify any finandal liabdities in 2016
{2015 - 5nil} as a result of this standanrd

CONTINGENCIES

The County is a member of the Alberta Municipal Authorties Reciprocal Irsurance Exchange. Under the termnis of
memiership, the Cownty could become liable for its proportionate share of any caim losses in excess of the funds held by
the exchange. Any lisbility incumed would be accounted for as a curment fransaction in the year the losses are determined.

The County is a defendant in a clam regarding relocation of fence posts and negligence regarding drainage and flooding
msues amounting o 3375.000. At present, the outcome is not determinable. The amount of any future setflement would be
accounted for as a cument transaction in the year of the settlement.
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VULCAN COUNTY

HOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

25 COMMITMENTS

Wulcan County i responsible for environmental reclamation costs of gravel pit sites. During the year, it was estirated that
there was 251564 cubic meters of exposed gravel pits for reclamation at an approximate cost of reclamation of 5244 per
cubic meter. The estimated lisbility is based on the surm of discounted future cash flows for restoring the gravel pit
discounted at the County's bormowing rate of 2 45% and assuming annual inflation of 1.50%. The gravel pits hawve an
estimated useful life ranging from 13 to 70 years depending on the quantity of gravel remaining in each pit. The grawel
reciamation liabdity of $419,060 is accrued under the other liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position. The reclamation
= ongoing and the uncartanty inherent in the provision will thus be partially resolved each year. Thers are sufficently funded
gravel resenves o cover the costs of the reclamation.

Curing the: year. the County had committed to the purchase of equipment and wehicies valued at a total of $1,164.8585. This
equipment will be received in the subsequent fiseal year.

PRIOR YEAR FIGLURES
Ceriain prior year figures have besn reclassified to conform to the cument year's presentation.  During the year, the County

a detailed review of the fangible capial assats; in which, there were some specic tangible capial assats that
were reclassified based on this detailed review.

. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Coundcil and Management have approved these financial statements.

/
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
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DEMOGRAPHICS, AREA, & OTHER

~

\-

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
POPULATION 3,984 3,893 3,893 3,893 3,893
NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS 2,138 2125 2,065 2,218 2,008
AREA OF MUNICIPALITY IN HECTARES 556,342 556,342 556,342 556,342 556,342
NUMBER OF HAMLETS 8 8 8 8
ROAD MAINTAINED (Km) 2,672 2,672 2,672 2,672 2,646
WATER PIPELINE (Km) 454 454 454 454 452
DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 69 54 66 71 54
SUBDIVISIONS APPLICATIONS 11 20 20 18 18
FULL TIME STAFF 64 59 56 57 47
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT (in thousands)
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
RESIDENTIAL 436,186 416,179 381,027 361,476 349,923
FARMLAND 204,013 204,199 204,147 204,178 204,173
NON-RESIDENTIAL 83,524 76,883 72,395 70,296 68,260
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT (M&E) 123,016 135,065 144,018 163,222 166,535
LINEAR 814,329 858,761 541,310 540,645 515,921
TOTAL ASSESSMENT 1,661,068 1,691,087 1,342,897 1,339,817 1,304,811
1,800,000
1,600,000 B LINEAR
1,400,000
1,200,000 B MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
(M&E)
1,000,000
= NON-RESIDENTIAL
800,000
600,000 FARMLAND
400,000 -
200,000 - RESIDENTIAL
0 T T T 1
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
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TAX RATES (expressed in mills)

MUNICIPAL
Residential

Farmland

Non-Residential, M&E, and Linear

WASTE COMMISSION

EDUCATION REQUISITION
Residential and Farmland

Non-Residential and Linear
SENIOR FOUNDATION REQUISITION

SPECIAL LEVY - FIRE PROTECTION AREA
Carmangay and District
Champion and District
Lomond and District
Milo and District
Vulcan and District
Northwest

Linear

SPECIAL LEVY - RECREATIONAL AREA
Carmangay and District
Champion and District
Lomond and District
Milo and District
Vulcan and District
Northwest

Linear

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
5.7600 5.7600 5.7600 5.7600 5.7600
9.5970 9.1400 9.1400 9.1400 9.1400
9.1400 9.1400 9.1400 9.1400 9.1400
0.3412 0.3164 0.3882 0.3791 0.3796
2.4130 2.3668 2.4610 2.6075 2.2396
3.9729 3.6489 3.6943 3.7357 3.9606
0.1387 0.1302 0.1579 0.1461 0.1260
1.6896 1.0661 1.3652 0.6912 0.5828
0.9387 0.6115 0.6509 0.2383 0.3638
0.5250 0.4195 0.2987 0.1481 0.1132
0.5690 0.2269 0.3442 0.2536 0.1565
0.0893 0.2437 0.3378 0.1262 0.2884
0.6910 0.6180 0.6399 0.4732 0.6551
0.3312 0.3216 0.3122 0.3031 0.2893
0.1165 0.3440 0.6478 0.0162 0.0521
0.6788 0.5561 0.6179 0.3357 0.2035
0.1680 0.1515 0.1406 0.1082 0.1039
0.2566 0.3122 0.3572 0.2621 0.5076
0.5944 0.6771 0.3897 0.2389 0.1587
0.0305 0.0000 0.0027 0.0000 0.0295
0.1309 0.1271 0.1234 0.1198 0.1198

/
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ASSETS, LIABILITIES, & SURPLUS

~

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

TAX RECEIVABLE AS % OF TAXES

Tax Receivables 2,716,399 1,439,354 846,191 965,511 617,723

Total Tax Levies 19,507,539 19,532,301 16,346,790 16,082,860 15,675,596

Tax Receivable as % of Taxes 13.9% 7.4% 5.2% 6.0% 3.9%
Financial Assets 30,395,326 26,065,387 27,972,864 26,080,253 24,430,666
Financial Liabilities (6,522,978)  (2,915,709) (3,761,555) (3,073,913) (3,216,181)

NET FINANCIAL ASSET 23,872,348 23,149,678 24,211,309 23,006,340 21,214,485
Tangible Capital Assets 108,487,392 107,791,397 104,637,218 102,951,507 103,110,604
Inventory Held for Consumption 7,570,991 6,939,868 4,385,348 5,110,680 5,117,653
Prepaid Expenses 232,196 201,591 183,792 169,585 123,994

ACCUMULATIVE SURPLUS 140,162,927 138,082,534 133,417,667 131,238,112 129,566,736
Unresticted Surplus 1,335,629 897,409 896,650 7,908,695 7,898,893
Restricted Surplus (Reserves) 30,392,556 29,393,728 27,883,799 20,377,910 18,557,239
Equity in Tangible Capital Assets 108,434,742 107,791,397 104,637,218 102,951,507 103,110,604

ACCUMULATIVE SURPLUS 140,162,927 138,082,534 133,417,667 131,238,112 129,566,736

REVENUES (by source)
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Net Municipal Taxes 15,491,243 15,593,397 12,419,678 12,132,072 11,958,937
Government Transfers 839,002 778,748 1,183,649 907,568 756,646
Return on Investments 733,530 405,743 395,617 434,653 509,692
Sale of Goods, Services, and User
Charges 864,215 903,222 959,381 810,664 1,062,159
Rental Income 355,410 346,232 294,684 294,813 533,918
Community Aggregate Levy 149,287 259,213 282,789 127,522 224,683
Penalties and Costs of Taxes 497,496 254,299 163,343 134,472 144,952
Gain on Disposal of Capital Assets 26,813 43,431 0 72,477 5,776
Other Revenue 752,963 120,041 67,783 103,454 103,681

OPERATING REVENUES 19,709,959 18,704,326 15,766,924 15,017,695 15,300,444
Contributed Tangible Capital Assets 0 0 0 836,725 379,230
Government Transfers for Capital 2,769,481 3,893,203 2,516,327 3,575,216 3,107,459

TOTAL REVENUES 22,479,440 22,597,529 18,283,251 19,429,636 18,787,133

-

—/
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EXPENSES (by function and object)

EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
Legislative
Administration
Protection services
Transportation services
Agricultural services
Planning and development services
Family and community support
Parks and recreation
Tourism and economic development
Utility Services
Other

TOTAL EXPENSES

* The term "function” refers to the grouping of expenses by department or service

EXPENSE BY OBJECT

Salaries, wages and benefits
Contracted and general services
Materials, goods and utilities
Transfers to local boards and agencies
Interest and bank charges

Amortization of tangible capital assets

Machine expenses capitalized for
construction

Loss on disposal of capital assets
Other expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES

~

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
285,775 365,768 287,864 284,849 248,944
1,962,577 1,763,226 1,927,001 1,992,912 2,004,109
1,720,869 1,466,953 1,381,614 1,187,252 1,185,600
10,863,798 10,484,568 9,803,242 10,854,148 8,318,051
810,091 823,176 775,473 624,465 608,485
534,207 442,352 367,517 365,282 350,960
2,338,374 214,943 186,720 178,870 106,575
733,948 684,775 500,852 405,422 384,408
243,172 266,392 192,122 182,416 268,490
740,853 628,794 615,296 601,140 563,411
313,069 791,715 65,993 811,035 10,015
20,546,733 17,932,662 16,103,694 17,487,791 14,049,048
6,503,365 6,230,936 5,774,452 5,385,996 5,009,245
2,960,984 3,178,521 2,962,885 3,747,147 2,149,270
3,008,920 3,558,148 3,417,437 3,282,721 3,442,776
4,055,775 1,862,877 1,504,365 1,375,684 1,500,900
76,968 38,930 50,626 52,535 58,318
4,328,198 4,014,425 3,722,577 3,663,080 3,602,966
(1,846,498)  (2,370,673) (1,712,801)  (1,420,904) (1,867,787)
837,220 454,493 176,194 475,617 142,735
621,801 965,005 207,959 925,915 10,625
20,546,733 17,932,662 16,103,694 17,487,791 14,049,048

* The term "object” refers to the grouping by the nature or type of expense

Note: Some figures have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation, including gain/losses on
disposals; whereas these have been reclassified separately (in prior years were reported on a net loss position).
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TRANSFERS TO LOCAL BOARDS

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
TRANSFERS TO OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
Vulcan District Waste Commission 554,000 529,804 504,665 497,247 485,880
Twin Valley Regional Water Commission 66,516 26,856 23,601 24,540 21,962
Vulcan Business Development Society 146,430 154,159 89,078 75,000 75,000
Vulcan and District Tourism Society 86,595 89,679 80,000 80,000 80,000
Vulcan Library Board 91,000 79,000 76,700 76,700 25,700
Fire Area Contributions 262,700 247,450 216,380 195,380 334,380
Recreation Area Contributions 465,045 494,089 359,440 252,315 312,396
o 2,383,489 241,840 154,501 174,502 165,582
Other local governments and organizations
4,055,775 1,862,877 1,504,365 1,375,684 1,500,900
Note: the 2016 transfer to other local governments and organization includes the approx. $2.1 million
matching contributed for the Vulcan Hospital Expansion project.
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
TOTAL REVENUES 22,479,440 22,597,529 18,283,251 19,429,636 18,787,133
TOTAL EXPENSES (20,546,733) (17,932,662) (16,103,694) (17,487,791) (14,049,048)
ANNUAL SURPLUS 1,932,707 4,664,867 2,179,557 1,941,845 4,738,085
ADD: Proceeds from Sale of Tangible
) 178,443 316,510 786,854 1,236,768 343,821
Capital Assets
ADD: T fer f Restricted Surplus t
ransterirom Resticted SUPUS 10 8 044,072 8,640,091 2,991,304 3,655,821 1,027,104
Operations
ADD: Amortization of Tangible Capital
4,328,198 4,014,425 3,722,577 3,663,080 3,602,966
Assets
LESS: Transfers to Restricted Surplus (8,232,494) (9,738,958) (10,320,999) (5,068,774) (2,263,222)
LESS: Capital Expenditures (5,960,393) (7,896,176) (6,371,335) (5,148,470) (5,508,187)
ALLOCATION TO UNRESTRICTED
SURPLUS 290,533 759  (7,012,042) 280,270 1,940,567

-

J

Vulcan County 2016 Annual Financial Report






CONTACT INFORMATION

VULCAN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
BOX 180, 102 CENTRE STREET,
VULCAN, ALBERTA, CANADA TOL 2BO

PHONE: 1-403-485-2241
TOLL FREE:  1-877-485-2299
FAX: 1-403-485-2920

www.vulcancounty.ab.ca

Special thanks to Rick Beck, EDF EN Canada, and various other photographers
for providing pictures of the County used in this report.




